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glen@mysteriousparadise.com

From: World Animal Protection <info@mail177-11.suw61.mandrillapp.com> on behalf of World Animal 
Protection <info@worldanimalprotection.org.au>

Sent: Sunday, 1 April 2018 11:28 AM
To: Glen
Subject: World Animal Protection - Receipt

 

Dear Glen, 

Thank you for your kind gift of $313.00. 

Your generous support means you are helping to protect animals where cruelty and suffering is most 
severe, and bring about lasting change for animals in need. 

Being side by side with animals means you are helping to: 

 keep animals in the wild where they belong, stop them from being used in entertainment and 
give better lives to those that are rescued. 

 protect animals in communities from unnecessary cruelty due to fear or lack of education. 
 improve welfare standards for animals in farming 
 and come to the aid of animals affected by natural disasters. 

Together, we can move the world to protect animals. 

We’ll keep you up to date on the progress for animals you’re helping to make possible in our supporter 
magazine, The Protector, and in emails from time to time. 
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When news breaks of animal suffering, we’ll try our best to give you the opportunity to help. 

In the meantime, if you have any questions or would like to update your details, please call us on 1300 
139 772, email us at protect@worldanimalprotection.org.au or visit our website at 
www.worldanimalprotection.org.au. 

Thank you for helping to move the world to protect animals. 

Sincerely, 

 

Simone Clarke  
Director Australia and New Zealand  
World Animal Protection Australia 

 
Your receipt 

Thank you for your donation to World Animal Protection. 

ABN (19 083 297 027) World Animal Protection Public Fund. 

Glen Sause  
 

Gift Date: 01-04-2018 15:08  
Gift amount: $313.00  
Receipt number: 11611722 

 

 

 

Together we can 

End the needless suffering of animals 
Influence decision makers to put animals on the global agenda 
Help the world see how important animals are to all of us 
Inspire people to change animals’ lives for the better 
Move the world to protect animals. 

 

 

 

 

 

 


